

Leonardo Venezia

Front-end Developer

Buenos Aires, Argentina (GTM-3)

(+54 11) 34995863

leovenezia@outlook.com.ar

linkedin.com/in/leovenezia

github.com/LeonardoVenezia

Front-end web developer with 6 years building large, small and medium applications with Javascript, React, Sass, among others. I have brought a pragmatism to my teams that has contributed to maintaining good practices and meeting ambitious delivery goals at the same time. I am looking for an interesting and 100% remote project.

EXPERIENCE

Mercado Libre, Front-end Developer – August 2023 - Now

- I support my colleagues to improve the team performance..
- I have made refactors in some projects that are much more readable and scalable now.

Tech stack: **React, Node.js, Sass, Scrum, CI/CD, micro frontends**, among others.

Dualboot Partners, Front-end Developer – August 2022 - May 2023

- I develop applications in Next.js, Sass, Tailwind and RTK query.
- I proposed a simplification of the way days off are awarded since many of my colleagues do not understand the current system
- I mentored two inexperienced people who had just entered the company

Tech stack: **React, Next.js, Sass, Scrum**, among others.

Globant, Front-end Developer – October 2018 - August 2022

- I develop applications in React, Javascript, Sass, CSS, among others. I have brought important improvements to the UX of our products and improved the organization of our teams. We exceed two million active users.
- I have been part of big and small teams, and I did well in both cases.
- I'm in charge of onboarding new developers and jrs or SSR developers.

Tech stack: **React, Next.js, Javascript, Polymer 2, Sass, CSS, HTML, Scrum, React testing library**, among others.

NucBa, Front-end Leader – March 2020 - December 2020

- I selected the most relevant material and ordered it in the most efficient way, making students learn to program, thus achieving a much lower dropout rate than the competition.
- I led a small team of frontends to write the first lines of code to build the institute's platform. Tech

stack: **Javascript, CSS, HTML, React, teaching**.

Web Developer, Freelancer – September 2016 - January 2018

- My experience as a freelancer was very enriching. I learned to deal with clients who are looking for fast and measurable results, I learned to quickly learn the use of packages or plugins, and above all, I learned that the stability of a job is better for me.

Tech stack: **Javascript, CSS, HTML, WordPress, PHP**.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Learn Programming – <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.learnprogramming.learnprogramming> - 2023

- I adapted my previous project (My Roadmap) to be able to create an android app with Ionic. I also added quite a bit of data to it.

Tech stack: **Ionic, Capacitor, React, Sass**.

My Roadmap – <https://my-roadmap.vercel.app> - 2022

- I created a guide for beginner devs.

Tech stack: **Next.js, React, Sass**.

Criterionoso – <https://criterioso.vercel.app> - 2020

- Criterionoso is an app to order acceptance criteria of a HU of an agile project.

Tech stack: **Svelte, Node, Express, MongoDB**.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Advanced: Javascript, CSS, HTML; Basic: Solidity, PHP.

Frameworks and Tools: Advanced: React, Sass, Git, Github, Gitlab, React-testing-library, Redux; Intermediate: Next.js, React Native, Wordpress, Node.js, Express, Mongoose; Basic: Truffle.

Data Base: Basic: MongoDB.

Agile: Scrum.

Languages: Intermediate: English; Native: Spanish.

Detail:

React: Throughout most of my career, I have worked with React. I have utilized it on projects of various sizes, ranging from early stages to late stages

Node.js: Despite working primarily as a frontend developer, there have been situations where the team required backend support, and I willingly offered my assistance. I have also utilized Node.js multiple times in personal projects, showcasing my ability to create APIs and perform CRUD operations. Furthermore, I possess a comprehensive understanding of the MVC pattern proposed by Express.

EDUCATION

Coderhouse – Buenos Aires. *Frontend Developer, 2015*

Coderhouse – Buenos Aires. *Full Stack Developer, 2015*

Coderhouse – Buenos Aires. *Wordpress Developer, 2015*

